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July 22, 2016

RFQ 16-2609GE: Lighting for the Ellenton D3 Annex
ADDENDUM 1

The following addendum is issued to add to, modify, and/or clarify the above named
solicitation documents. The items contained within this Addendum shall have the same
force and effect as if contained within the first issued solicitation document and any cost
involved shall be factored into the response. Quoters shall acknowledge receipt of this
and any other addenda issued pursuant to this Request for Quotes (RFQ) in their quote
submittal.

Question 1: There is a conflict between your RFQ document and the ME3 / Fawley-Bryant
specification. Which do we go with?

Response 1: All quotes should be per the ME3/ Fawley Bryant specs found in the attachments
to the RFQ.

Note: The RFQ due date is changed from July 29 to July 27, 2016 at 3:00 PM.

Sincerely, W
oy

George Earnest CPPB
Buyer, Purchasing
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